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Gary, Aaron

From: Toftness, Jennifer

Sent:  Tuesday, April 20, 2010 11:55 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Request for amendments to RTA

Itis my understanding in speaking with Scott today that a referendum must be adopted on funding an IRTA,
presumably via a sales tax increase.

| would like to also add the following amendment:

If an IRTA imposes a sales tax, the portion of the car rental tax sent to the current SERTA must cease to be
collected in the county in which the IRTA exists.

Jenny Toftness
Office of State Representative Robin Vos

63rd Assembly District
(888) 534 0063

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 11:38 AM

To: Toftness, Jennifer

Subject: RE: Request for amendments to RTA

Hi Jenny,

| need some clarification on item 4. |t starts out "If a referendum fails ...." Did you mean resolution, not
referendum, as the sub does not require a referendum for an IRTA? Or did you want me to combine this with
item 6. below, which would require a referendum?

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state. wi.us

From: Toftness, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 9:55 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Request for amendments to RTA

Hi Aaron,
Robin and | met with Scott Grosz this morning about the RTA bill and Robin has come up with a list of

amendments that | am submitting at this time. Feel free to ask me any questions, or you can also ask Scott, as
he was present and understands Robin’s intent on all of them and also has a much better idea of what parts of

04/20/2010
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 282

av

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 7, line 6: after that line insert:

“SECTION 15m. 59.58 (7) (e) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 2009
Wisconsin Act 28, is amended to read:

59.58 (7) (e) (intro.) Fhe Except as provided in s. 77.9971 (3), the authority may
impose the fees under subch. XIII of ch. 77. From the fees, the authority may do all
of the following:”.

History: 1995 a. 201 ss. 197, 231. 386, 388, 465. 466 to 474; 1997 a. 27, 35; 1999 a. 150 5. 672: 2005 . 25, 2007 a. 20; 2009 . 28.

2. Page 49, line 5: delete “The” and substitute “The Except as provided in sub.
(3), the”.

3. Page 49, line 17: after that line insert:

“SECTION 63m. 77.9971 (3) of the statutes is created to read:
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1 77.9971 (3) The southeastern regional transit authority under s. 59.58 (7) may
2 not impose a fee under sub. (1) in any county where an interim regional transit
3 authority created under s. 66.1041 has imposed the taxes specified in s. 66.1041 (6)
4 (a) 1. a.”.

5 (END)



